

From: Cynthia Carpenter *OE*
To: Doug Starkey *OE*
Date: Mon, Aug 13, 2007 7:40 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre Pro

I've been incorporating. thanks.

OE
>>> Doug Starkey 08/13/2007 7:30 AM >>>
Cindi,

I'm not sure who is taking comments for the FENOC comm plan or whether you have seen Rill's comments, so I'm forwarding to you the comments Jared sent to me late Friday afternoon.

>>> < R3-238-ORA@nrc.gov > 08/10/2007 5:23 PM >>>
Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre Pro.

Sent by: Guest [R3-238-ORA@nrc.gov]
Number of Images: 9
Attachment File Type: PDF

WorkCentre Pro Location: machine location not set
Device Name: R3-238-ORA

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit <http://www.xerox.com>

CC: Nick Hilton; Stewart Magruder

D-11